



### Giovanni Iaselli

#### Partner

giovanni.iaselli@dlapiper.com

#### Milan

T: +39 02 80 618 1

F: +39 02 80 618 201

Giovanni Iaselli is a Partner in the Tax Department and is based in the Milan office.

He has gained significant experience in the national and international taxation areas and is head of the development of the VAT and indirect taxation team.

Moreover, he has acquired a considerable expertise in tax litigation working on direct and indirect taxation matters at a national and international level.

• Tax

Englisch Italienisch

## LANGUAGES SPOKEN

- Englisch
- Italienisch

## Zulassung

- Avvocato admitted to the Milan Bar

## Berufserfahrung

- May 2019 - to date: DLA Piper, Milan – Partner
- May 2016 - May 2019: DLA Piper, Milan – Lead Lawyer
- 2008 - Apr. 2016: DLA Piper, Milan – Senior Associate
- 2002 - 2008: Deloitte - Studio Tributario e Societario, Milan

## Ausbildung

- Law degree, University of Naples Federico II

- Master in Tax Law at the School of Economics of II Sole 24 Ore in Milan
- VAT Course at Deloitte European Training Center
- M&A Transactions and Their Regulations Course at the Bocconi University in Milan

## AKTUELLES

---

### Publikationen

#### VAT – Monthly Alert – July 2022

26 July 2022

VAT Monthly Alert

A summary of important VAT developments with implications for cross-border business operations.

---

#### VAT - Monthly Alert – June 2022

7 July 2022

VAT Monthly Alert

A summary of important VAT developments with implications for cross-border business operations.

---

#### VAT - Monthly Alert – May 2022

30 May 2022

VAT Monthly Alert

A summary of important VAT developments with implications for cross-border business operations.

---

#### Country-specific: Italy

6 May 2022

According to the Italian Tax Authority a settlement agreement (*accordo transattivo*) aimed at settling a dispute between the parties – concerning the violation of a non-competition agreement signed between an employer and an employee – should qualify as supply of services taxable for VAT purposes due to the existence of reciprocal performance link between the assumption of an obligation not to do something, which takes the form of the waiver of litigation, and the payment of a sum of money as consideration for the assumption of such an obligation.

---

#### VAT - Monthly Alert – April 2022

6 May 2022

VAT Monthly Alert

April summary of important VAT developments with implications for cross-border business operations.

---

#### VAT Monthly - Alert January 2022

31 January 2022  
VAT Monthly Alert

A summary of important VAT developments with implications for national and cross-border business operations.

---

### **2021 Guide to VAT on Digital Services**

December 2021

This guide provides a country-by-country overview of VAT law covering cross-border supplies of digital content, intangible services and, more generally, the various forms of e-commerce.

---

### **VAT Monthly Alert - November 2021**

1 December 2021  
VAT Monthly Alert

A summary of important VAT developments with implications for cross-border business operations.

---

### **VAT Monthly Alert - October 2021**

27 October 2021  
VAT Monthly Alert

A summary of important VAT developments with implications for cross-border business operations.

---

### **VAT Monthly Alert - September 2021**

1 October 2021  
VAT Monthly Alert

A summary of important VAT developments with implications for cross-border business operations.

---

### **VAT - Monthly Alert - July 2021**

3 August 2021  
VAT Monthly Alert

A summary of important VAT developments with implications for cross-border business operations.

---

### **VAT - Monthly Alert – June 2021**

1 July 2021  
VAT Monthly Alert

A summary of important VAT developments with implications for cross-border business operations.

---

### **2021 Changes to EU VAT Rules**

30 June 2021

The VAT e-commerce package, consisting of EU VAT legislation aimed at simplifying VAT for cross-border e-commerce into and within the EU, is set to apply as of July 1, 2021. Our guide summarises the most noteworthy VAT implications for merchants/operators of electronic interfaces (e.g., marketplace, platform) involved in e-commerce transactions.

---

### **VAT - Monthly Alert - May 2021**

28 May 2021

VAT Monthly Alert

A summary of important VAT developments with implications for cross-border business operations.

---

### **VAT - Monthly Alert – April 2021**

28 April 2021

VAT Monthly Alert

A summary of important VAT developments with implications for cross-border business operations.

---

### **VAT - Monthly Alert – February 2021**

2 March 2021

VAT Monthly Alert

Our February summary of important VAT developments with implications for cross-border business operations.

---

### **VAT - Monthly Alert – January 2021**

29 January 2021

VAT Monthly Alert

See our January summary of important VAT developments with implications for cross-border business operations.

---

### **VAT - Monthly Alert – November 2020**

25 November 2020

VAT Monthly Alert

A summary of important VAT developments with implications for cross-border business operations.

---

### **VAT Monthly Alert October 2020**

2 November 2020

VAT Monthly Alert

A summary of important VAT developments with implications for cross-border business operations.

---